@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

August 27, 2025

Cole Anderson

Mid-States Materials, LLC.
1800 NW Brickyard Rd
Topeka, KS 66618

Re: Limon Pit - File No. M-2013-080
Mid-States Materials, LLC.
Surety Increase (SI-1)
SO Related Surety Increase

Dear Cole Anderson:

On August 27, 2025 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety increased the current Financial
Warranty for this permit to $544,608.00, in accordance with Rule 4.2.1 of the Rules and Regulations.
This is an increase of $305,395.00.

This SI was performed in response to an SO application submitted by the operator.

On August 27, 2025, the Division ordered amendment of the current Financial Warranty or submittal
of a new Financial Warranty reflecting the increase, within 60 days.

Please make arrangements with Sara M. Stevenson-Benn at the Division’s Denver office for submittal
of the financial warranty. Any other questions regarding completion, execution and/or submittal of
financial warranty forms should also be directed to Sara M. Stevenson-Benn by telephone at (303)
866-3567, or by email at Sara.stevenson-benn(@state.co.us.

The Permittee for this site may be scheduled for a Formal Board Hearing for possible revocation of
the permit if the amount of any increased Financial Warranty has not been provided by October 26,
2025.

Bond Held: $0.00
Prior Liability: $239,213.00
Change in Liability: $305,395.00
Revised Liability: $544,608.00
Prior Permit Acreage: 108.04
Change in Permit Acreage: 0.00
#Of - COf;
Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106 £t oD
Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov _""_: ] _;"

Jared 5. Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Michael A. Cunningham, Director "-;Tb' 4



Revised Permit Acreage: 108.04
Prior Affected Acreage: 108.04
Change in Affected Acreage: 0.00
Revised Affected Acreage: 108.04

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 793-2988, or by email at
Ben.hammar@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Ben E. Hammar
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Dustin Gaspar

M-GR-04



	August 27, 2025

